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From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Dawson, John
Subject: FW: Hines Energy COmplex - PB2 Replacement Steam Turbine "Commissioning"
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 4:26:08 PM
Attachments: Hines PB2 ST Commissioning - Request for Permit Determination - Submitted by email 05-05-2015.pdf


Lynn:  here is another one.
 
“Just call it Hines #2 Steam Turbine Commissioning”.
 
John.
 
Let Lynn know if you will do this one or you can ship back to me if you prefer.
 
(Would be a fun one though).
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
 


From: Bradley, Chris [mailto:Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 3:45 PM
To: Read, David
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Bradley, Chris
Subject: Hines Energy COmplex - PB2 Replacement Steam Turbine "Commissioning"
 
Good afternoon David –
 
Attached is a request for a permit determination for the process of “commissioning” the Hines
 Energy Complex’s Power Block 2 (PB2) replacement steam turbine. Recall the original PB2 Siemens
 steam turbine sustained a catastrophic failure in July 2014 and the replacement steam turbine is a
 Siemens “like/kind” replacement.
 
Attached to the request for a permit determination is a narrative of the proposed “commissioning”
 process, a signed/seal Professional Engineer’s Signature page and a signed Responsible Official
 Signature page.
 
If you have any questions or require any clarifications regarding the attached document or the
 commissioning process itself, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
 
Best regards,
 
 
Chris Bradley
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Sr. Environmental Specialist
Air Permitting & Compliance
Environmental Services Section
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Telephone: 727.820.5962
Fax: 727.820.5229
E-mail: Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com
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